Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: elena <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick

Cc: Paladino, Victor

Subject: RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

No issue whatever with respect to service. Thank you.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
———————— Original message ---—---

From: "Brodie, Frederick" <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Date: 7/3/18 3:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: elena <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: "Paladino, Victor" <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your email. If you agree that you will not raise any issue regarding the service of defendants’ papers on
9.15.16, 1.20,17, 3.22.17, or 7.21.17, then | consent to omitting the affidavits of service for those dates.

Very truly yours,

Fred Brodie

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341



